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Departmen;

~STATE OF CALIFORNIA
DEPARTMENT OF CORRECTION
CDC 801 (Rev. 3/99)

NOTICE OF DETAINER

TO: SAN DIEGO COUNTY SHERIFFS FROM: R. J. DONOVAN CORRECTIONAL FACILITY
RECEPTION CENTER
480 ALTA ROAD
SAN DIEGO, CA 92179

RE: CDC# P-39329 ALLEN, JENONE, GREGG
DATE: 01/14/10 CHILD CUSTODY / CASE# 0769197E

Please accept this detainer the above named subject who is presently in your custody and who is wanted by the
California Department of Corrections (CDC) for the reason checked below:

[ Escapee from

[0 ©€DC’s prisoner released to you under the interstate agreement on detainers.

[C CDC's prisoner released te you under an executive agreement between governors.

[0 €BbC’s priscner released to you under the Uniform Act to secure the attendance of witnesses from without the
State in criminal acts.
[ CDC’s prisoner released to you for the service of concurrent sentences between California and your agency/
department.
[ CDC’s prisoner released to you for trial or witness in a criminal case or civil proceedings in a parental or marital

case.
B Attached is a certified copy of the commitment on which the detainer is based.CASE# SCD139346

Subjeet is not to be released prior to contacting the records office: RICHARD J. DONOVAN CORRECTION FACTLITY

If subject is transferred from your custody to another dctentlon facility, we request that you forward our detainer to said
facility at the time of transfer and advise this office.

If subject escapes or dies, please contact the undersigned immediately.
[[] PC Section 3058.6 required 7] PC Section 290 required [T] Escape risk {Lifer or previous escape)
[} wanted by other agencies:

[] Please acknowledge receipt of this detainer on the copy attached upen receipt of inmate or by returning signed copy
using the enclosed self-addressed envelope.
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